APPENDIX F

Coastal Zone Management Act Compliance






JOHN BEL EDWARDS THOMAS F. HARRIS

OVERNOR SECRETARY
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
OFFICE OF COASTAL MANAGEMENT
June 15, 2018
James Bove
Attorney Advisor

Office of General Counsel

US Environmental Protection Agency
Washington, D.C. 20460

Via email: Bove.James@epa.gov

RE: C20180055, Coastal Zone Consistency
Louisiana Trustee Implementation Group (LA TIG)
Direct Federal Action
Draft Restoration Plan and Environmental Assessment #4: Nutrient Reduction (Nonpoint
Source) and Recreational Use
Coastwide, Louisiana

Dear Mr. Bove:

The above referenced projects have been reviewed for consistency with the Louisiana Coastal
Resources Program in accordance with Section 307 (c) of the Coastal Zone Management Act of
1972, as amended. The projects, as proposed in the application and subsequent revisions, are
consistent with the LCRP. Additional consistsency review will be required at such time as the
projects are finalized and become ready for implementation..

Please be aware that some aspects of the Rockefeller Piers and Rockefeller Signage project are in
close proximity to an existing mitigation bank. Care should be taken during final planning to
avoid possible impacts to this feature.

If you have any questions concerning this determination please contact Jeff Harris of the
Consistency Section at (225) 342-7949 or jeff.harris@la.gov.

Sincerely,

/S/ Charles Reulet
Administrator
Interagency Affairs/Field Services Division

CR/SK/jdh

cc: Megan Terrell, Office of the Governor
Dave Butler, LDWF
Doug Jacobson, USEPA
Timothy Landers, USEPA
Gale Bonanno, USEPA
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